8040 Carlson Road

Pe rfo rmC A F\) E Harrisburg, PA 17112

Memorandum

To: All PerformCare Partners, Associates and Contracted Providers
From: Scott Daubert, PhD, VP Provider Network & Account Management
Date: November 6, 2014

Subject: AD 14 107 PerformCare Harrisburg Mailing Address Change

We have eliminated our P.O. Box thus, effective immediately, our mailing address is:

8040 Carlson Road
Harrisburg, PA 17112

This change is only related to the Harrisburg office site and is relevant to all mailings that
are directed to the Harrisburg office.

Please note that paper claims should still be submitted to the Kentucky address as noted in
the provider manual.

cc: Scott Suhring, Capital Area Behavioral Health Collaborative
Pam Marple, Behavioral Health Services of Somerset & Bedford Counties
Missy Reisinger, Tuscarora Managed Care Alliance
Janina Kloster, PerformCare Account Executive
Kelly Lauer, PerformCare Account Executive
Lindsey Hoover, PerformCare Account Executive
Michele Countryman, PerformCare Account Executive
Samantha Murphy, PerformCare Account Executive
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